From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Keeping our Google Project + EIR webpages current
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:37:54 PM

From: Keyon, David

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Keeping our Google Project + EIR webpages current

Hi Cheryl,

The EIR page will be updated soon, as the DEIR is due to start public circulation on September
8.

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James

<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>;

Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Keeping our Google Project + EIR webpages current

Shannon, John and James — Checking in our Google Project webpages:

AT THE EIR PAGE: https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/department-directory/planning-
building-code-enforcement/planning-division/environmental-planning/environmental-review/active-
eirs/downtown-west-mixed-use-plan
e Any updates needed? Is there a Draft EIR yet or when is that expected?
e As more documents are added, under Circulation, should we add that Oct 23-Nov 22 is the
NOP circulation period—see snip image below.
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CIRCULATION

Dciober 23 2019 to Mowernber 22, 3016

PROJECT DOCUMENTS

AT THE PROJECT REVIEW PAGE: www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject

e Any updates to the timeline? We are showing a Draft EIR as posting mid-summer--see snip
image below.

e Are all project review meetings listed? Any virtual meetings coming up to post here?

e | updated the language about the DSAP survey since that is now concluded.
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Thanks for keeping content on these webpages current.
Cheryl

Cheryl Wessling | Public Information Manager
City of San José, Dept. of Planing, Building and Code Enforcement

WWwWw.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
408.535.6817 | cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov

Stay informed www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup

BuildingSanJose facebook twitter instagram
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